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ljifo ;"rL
ljifo ;"rL

qm=;+= ljifo k[i7 ;+Vof

!= bf];|f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf !

@= ;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg #

#= sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( pkbkmf $ cg';f/sf] cltl/Qm ljj/0f (

$= n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg !#

%= ljQLo cj:yfsf] ljj/0f -jf;nft_ !&

^= gfkmf–gf]S;fg ljj/0f !*

&= gub k|jfx ljj/0f !(

*= OlSj6Ldf ePsf] kl/jt{gsf] ljj/0f @)

(= k|d'v n]vf gLltx? tyf n]vf ;DaGwL l6Kk0fLx? @!

!)= ljQLo ljj/0fx¿sf] cg';"rLx? @(
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l;=lj=cfO{=Pn= ;]So"l/l6h lnld6]8

s'k08f]n, nlntk'/sf]

bf];|f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef a:g] ;DaGwL ;"rgf

ldlt @)*!÷)%÷!# ut] a;]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] $& cf}+ a}7sn]] lg0f{o u/] cg';f/ o; sDkgLsf] bf];|f] jflif{s 
;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg lnlvt ldlt, :yfg / ;dodf lgDg ljifox? pk/ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ a:g] ePsf] xF'bf 
;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/Lsf nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 . 

!= ;ef x'g] ldlt, :yfg / ;do

ldlt   M– @)*! ;fn c;f]h ^ ut] -cfO{taf/, @)@$ ;]K6]Da/ @@_ 

:yfg   M– l;=la=cfO{=Pn= ;]So"l/l6h lnld6]8sf] k|wfg sfof{no, s'k08f]n, nlntk'/ 

 ;do  M– ljxfg )*M)) ah]  

@= 5nkmnsf ljifox? M

s= ;fwf/0f k|:tfjx?

!= cf=j= @)*)÷*! sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg 5nkmn ul/ kfl/t ug]{ .

@= n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxt cfiff9 d;fGtsf] sDkgLsf] jf;nft / ldlt @)*)÷)$÷)! b]lv 

@)*!÷)#÷#! ;Ddsf] gfkmf gf]S;fgLsf] lx;fa tyf ;f]lx cjlwsf] gub k|jfx ljj/0f nufotsf 

;Dk"0f{ ljQLo ljj/0fx? 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .

#= ;+rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/] adf]lhd r'Qmf k"FhLsf] %=@^Ü k|ltztsf b/n] x'g cfpg] /sd 

?=!,)%,@^,#!%=&( -cIf/]kL Ps s/f]8 kfFr nfv 5AaL; xhf/ tLg ;o kGw| ?k}+of pgf;L k};f dfq_ 

gub nfef+z -nfef+z s/ ;d]t_ ljt/0f ug{ :jLs[t ug]{ .

$= sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !!! cg';f/ cf=j= @)*!÷*@ sf] nflu n]vfkl/If0f ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/;df 

n]vfkl/If0f ug{ n]vfkl/Ifssf] lgo'lQm ug]{ / lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug]{ .

%= o; sDkgLsf] lgodfjnL cg';f/ ul/Psf] ;+rfns lgo'lQm cg'df]bg ug]{ .

v= ljz]if k|:tfj

!= ;+rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/] adf]lhd ;+rfnsx?sf] a}7s eQf j[l¢ ug]{ .

u= ljljw

;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/L

!= jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efnfO{ Wofgdf /fvL ldlt @)*!÷)%÷@% ut] sDkgLsf] z]o/wgL btf{ lstfa 

aGb /xg] 5 . g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8df ldlt @)*!÷)%÷@$ ut] ;Dd sf/f]af/ eO{ ldlt  

@)*!÷)^÷)% ut] leq o; sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no s'k08f]n, nlntk'/df k|fKt z]o/ gfd;f/Lsf] 

lnvtsf] cfwf/df z]o/wgL btf{ lstfadf sfod z]o/wgLx?n] ;f] ;efdf efu lng kfpg] 5g\ .

@= cGo s'g} hfgsf/Lsf nflu sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no s'k08f]n, nlntk'/df ;Dks{ ug'{x'g cg'/f]w 5 .

 ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn]
sDkgL ;lrj
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             lgodfjnLdf ul/Psf] k|:tfljt ;+zf]wgsf] tLg dxn]

qm= 
;+=

;DalGwt ljifo ;flas Joj:yf k|:tfljt ;+zf]wg sf/0f

!= ;+rfnssf] kfl/>lds, 
eQf / ;'ljwf ;DaGwL 
Joj:yf

lgodfjnLsf] lgod #@ sf] 
pklgod -!_

-s_ ;+rfns ;ldlt tyf  
pk–;ldltsf] a}7sdf 
pkl:yt eP afkt 
cWoIfn] kfpg] a}7s eQf  
?= ^,)))÷– -?k}ofF 5 
xhf/_ / ;+rfnsn] kfpg] 
a}+7s eQf ?= %,)))÷– -?k}
ofF kf+r xhf/_ x'g]5 .

-v_ cGo ;'ljwf ;fwf/0f ;efn] 
;do ;dodf lgwf{/0f u/]
adf]lhd x'g]5 .

lgodfjnLsf] lgod #@ sf] 
pklgod -!_

-s_ ;+rfns ;ldlt tyf  
pk–;ldltsf] a}7sdf 
pkl:yt eP jfkt cWoIfn] 
kfpg] a}7s eQf ?= 
!),)))=÷– -?k}ofF bz 
xhf/_ / ;+rfnsn] kfpg] 
a}+7s eQf ?= *,)))÷– 
-?k}ofF cf7 xhf/_ x'g]5 .

-v_ cGo ;'ljwf ;fwf/0f ;efn] 
;do ;dodf lgwf{/0f u/]
adf]lhd x'g]5 .

;+rfnsx¿sf] eQf 
;d;fdlos j[l4 ug{' k/]
sf] x'Fbf ;fwf/0f ;efsf] 
:jLs[lt k|fKt eP kZrft 
nfu" x'g] u/L ;+zf]wg ul/g] 
.
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l;=lj=cfO{=Pn=;]So"l/l6h lnld6]8sf]

;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg

cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*!

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,

o; l;=lj=cfO{=Pn=;]So"l/l6h lnld6]8sf] bf];|f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿nfO{ 

;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{Aff6 d xflb{s :jfut ub{5' . 

;j{k|yd d o; sDkgLsf] :yfkgfsf] Oltxf;sf af/]df cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ cjut u/fpg  

rfxG5' . lwtf]kq Joj;foL -lwtf]kq bnfn, lwtf]kq Jofkf/L tyf ahf/ lgdf{tf_ lgodfjnL, @)^$ sf] lgod & 

pklgod ! df k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd :yfkgf ePsf] a}+s jf laQLo ;+:yfn] cfk\mgf] zt k|ltzt :jfldTj ePsf] 

;xfos sDkgL dfk{mt lwtf]kq bnfnsf] ?kdf sfo{ ug{ ;Sg] Joj:yf ePsf] / g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] cfly{s jif{ @)&% sf]  

df}b|Ls gLltsf] sfof{Gjogsf] qmddf @)&%÷(÷!! df hf/L lgb]{zg adf]lhd k|rlnt lwtf]kq ;DjGwL P]g, lgod / 

sfg"gL Joj:yf / ljBdfg gLltut Joj:yfsf] clwgdf /xL jfl0fHo a}+sn] 5'§} ;xfos sDkgL dfkm{t g]kfn lwtf]

kq af]8{jf6 cg'dlt lnO{ lwtf]kq Joj;foL ;DjGwL sfo{ ug{ %! k|ltzt :jfldTj x'g] u/L ;xfos sDkgL dfkm{t 

;~rfng ug{ ;Sg] Joj:yf ePsf] lyof] . l;l6hG; a}+s O06/g]zgn lnld6]8sf] afx|fF} jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efn] lwtf]

kq bnfnsf] sfd ug{ ;xfos sDkgL :yfkgf ug]{ lg0f{o ;d]t ul/Psf] lyof] .

g]kfn lwtf]kq jf]8{n] lwtf]kq Joj;foL -lwtf]kq bnfn tyf lwtf]kq Jofkf/L_ lgodfjnL @)^$ -kf+rf} ;+zf]wg_ 

sf] cg';"rL ( adf]hLd lwtf]kq Joj;foL nfO{ # txdf ljefhg u/L Go"gtd k"+hL l;ldt sfo{ ug]{ lwtf]kq bnfn 

;]jfsf] sfo{ ug]{ sDkgLnfO{ @) s/f]8, k"0f{ sfo{ ug]{ lwtf]kq bnfn ;]jfsf] sfo{ ug]{ sDkgLnfO{ ^) s/f]8 /  

lwtf]kq Jofkf/LnfO{ !%) s/f]8sf] r'Qmf k"+hL sfod ug'{kg]{ Joj:yf cg';f/ ldlt @)&( cflZjg @# ut]sf lbg 

ljz]if ;fwf/0f ;efn] sDkgLsf] clws[t k"+hL ^) s/f]8 / r'Qmf k"+hL @) s/f]8 sfod ug]{ u/L lg0f{o u/]sf] lyof] . 

g]kfn lwtf]kq jf]8{af6 ldlt @)*) >fj0f #@ ut]sf lbg o; sDkgLnfO{ ;Lldt sfo{ ug]{ lwtf]kq bnfn ;]jf 

;DjGwL sfo{ ;+rfng ug{ cg'dlt k|bfg u/]sf] lyof] / To; kZrft sDkgLn] ldlt @)*) efb| # ut]sf lbg lwtf]kq  

jhf/sf] ;b:otfsf] nfuL g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8df lgj]bg lbPsf]df pQm lnld6]8jf6 cfjZos k|s[of k'/f 

u/L ldlt @)*)÷^÷@( sf lbg o; sDkgLnfO{ lwtf]kq jhf/sf] ;b:otf k|bfg u/L lwtf]kq bnfn g+=(! sfod 

ul/ lbPsf] lyof] . To; kZrft sDkgLn] l;l8P; P08 lSnol/+u lnld6]8jf6 lwtf]kq /fkm;fkm ;b:otfsf] nfuL 

cfj]bg lbg'sf] ;fy} cfjZos k|s[of k'/f u/L ;b:otf k|fKt u/]sf] lyof] .

ca d o; sDkgLsf] @)*! cfiff9 d;fGtsf]] jf;nft, cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! sf] gfkmf–gf]S;fg lx;fa, gub 

k|jfx ljj/0f tyf cGo ;Dk"0f{ ljQLo ljj/0fx¿ ;efsf] :jLs[ltsf nflu k|:t't ub{5' . o; ;Ddflgt ;efdf d 

;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 k"‘hLjhf/sf] kl/;"rs k|:t't ub}{ sDkgLsf] ut cfly{s jif{sf] sfo{sf] ;dLIff tyf efjL 

sfo{qmdx¿ k|:t't ub{5' .
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!= cfly{s tyf k"FhLahf/sf kl/;"rs -cf=j= @)*)÷*!_

s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbg

/fli6«o tYofÍ sfof{nosf cg';f/ cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df cfly{s j[l4 #=*& k|ltzt x'g] cg'dfg 5 . s[lif  
If]qsf] j[l4 #=)% k|ltzt, pBf]u If]qsf] !=@% k|ltzt / ;]jf If]qsf] j[l4 $=%) k|ltzt /xg] cg'dfg 5 . cfly{s 
jif{ @)*)÷*! df s'n ufx{:y pTkfbgdf s[lif, pBf]u / ;]jf If]qsf] c+z qmdzM @$=!) k|ltzt, !#=)) k|ltzt 
/ ^@=() k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df s'n ufx{:Yo artsf] s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbg;Fusf] cg'kft 
&=^! k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . s'n l:y/ k'FhL lgdf{0f / s'n /fli6«o artsf] s'n ufx{:Yo pTkfbg;Fusf] cg'kft qmdzM 
@$=$% k|ltzt / #^=!% k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 .

pkef]Qmf d'b|f:kmLlt

cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df jflif{s cf};t pkef]Qmf d'b|f:kmLlt %=$$ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf] cfly{s jif{ o:tf] 
d'b|f:kmLlt &=&$ k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] .

Aofhb/

@)*) c;f/df (!–lbg] 6«]h/L lansf] efl/t cf};t Aofhb/ ^=#% k|ltzt /x]sf]df @)*! c;f/df #=)) k|ltzt 
/x]sf] 5 . a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?aLrsf] cGt/–a}+s sf/f]af/sf] efl/t cf};t Aofhb/ @)*) c;f/df #=!$ 
k|ltzt /x]sf]df @)*!c;f/df @=(( k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . jfl0fHo a}+sx?sf] cf};t cfwf/ b/ @)*) c;f/df !)=)# 
k|ltzt /x]sf]df @)*! c;f/df *=)) k|ltzt sfod ePsf] 5 . @)*! c;f/df jfl0fHo a}+sx?sf] lgIf]ksf] efl/t 
cf};t Aofhb/ %=&& k|ltzt / shf{sf] efl/t cf};t Aofhb/ (=(# k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . @)*) c;f/ dlxgfdf 
o:tf b/x? qmdzM &=*^ k|ltzt / !@=#) k|ltzt /x]sf lyP .

k"+hL ahf/

@)*) c;f/ d;fGtdf @)(& /x]sf] g]K;] ;"rsfÍ @)*! c;f/ d;fGtdf @@$)=$! sfod ePsf] 5 . @)*! 
c;f/ d;fGtdf lwtf]kq ahf/ kF'hLs/0f ?=#%%# ca{ ^* s/f]8 sfod ePsf] 5 eg] @)*) c;f/ d;fGtdf ahf/ 
k'FhLs/0f ?=#)*@ ca{ %@ s/f]8 /x]sf] lyof] . 

;"rLs[t sDkgLx¿dWo] a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf / aLdf sDkgLsf] lwtf]kq ahf/ k'F+hLs/0fsf] lx:;f %*=^ k|ltzt 
/x]sf] 5 . To;}u/L, hnljB't\ sDkgLsf] lx:;f !%=! k|ltzt, nufgL sDkgLsf] lx:;f &=# k|ltzt, pTkfbg tyf 
k|zf]wg pBf]usf] lx:;f ^=$ k|ltzt, xf]6]nsf] lx:;f @=* k|ltzt, Jofkfl/s ;+:yfsf] lx:;f )=% k|ltzt tyf cGo 
;d"xsf sDkgLx?sf] lx:;f (=@ k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . 

g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8df @)*! c;f/ d;fGtdf ;"rLs[t * ca{ #@ s/f]8 z]o/sf] r'Qmf d"No ?=*@% ca{ 
% s/f]8 /x]sf] 5 . 

k|fylds z]o/ lgisfzg

cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{n] ?=!) ca{ &% s/f]8 a/fa/sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/, ?= $ ca{ &) s/f]8 
a/fa/sf] Do'r'cn km08 ?=& ca{ ^% s/f]8 a/fa/sf] xsk|b z]o/ ?=^ ca{ @ s/f]8 a/fa/sf] l8a]Gr/ u/L s'n 
?=@( ca{ !@ s/f]8 a/fa/sf] lwtf]kq ;fj{hlgs lgisfzgsf nflu cg'dlt lbPsf] 5 .

bf];|f] ahf/df z]o/ sf/f]jf/

@)*! c;f/ d;fGtdf g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8df ;"rLs[t sDkgLx¿sf] ;+Vof @&) k'u]sf] 5 . ;"rLs[t 
sDkgLx?dWo] !#@ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf / aLdf sDkgL /x]sf 5g\ eg] (! hnljB't sDkgL, @@ pTkfbg tyf 
k|zf]wg pBf]u, & xf]6n, & nufgL sDkgL, $ Jofkfl/s ;+:yf / & cGo ;d"xsf /x]sf 5g\ . @)*) c;f/df 
;"rLs[t sDkgLx¿sf] ;+Vof @%$ /x]sf] lyof] .
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cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df ?=*^ ca{ *! s/f]8 a/fa/sf] ;fwf/0f z]o/, ?=@! ca{ (* s/f]8 a/fa/sf] xsk|b 
z]o/, ?=@! ca{ ^% s/f]8 a/fa/sf] af]g; z]o/ / ?=# s/f]8 a/fa/sf] PkmkLcf] u/L s'n ?=!#) ca{ $& s/f]8 
a/fa/sf] yk lwtf]kq ;"rLs[t ePsf 5g\ .

@)*) c;f/ d;fGtdf @)(&=!) ljGb' /x]sf] g]K;] ;"rsfÍ ljGb'ut cfwf/df ^=*# k|ltztn] j[l4eO{ @)*! c;f/ 
d;fGtdf @@$)=$! ljGb' k'u]sf] 5 . cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! df ;"lrs[t sDkgLx?sf] s'n @ cj{ % s/f]8 @! 
nfv %) xhf/ ^ ;o lsQf z]o/ sf] s'n ?= & va{ #$ ca{ ^* s/f]8 $$ nfv ^) xhf/sf] sf/f]jf/ ePsf] 5 .  
sf/f]jf/ /sdsf] cfwf/df of] ut jif{sf] sf/f]jf/ /sd eGbf %&=@* k|ltztn] al9 b]lvPsf] 5 .

@= cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& b]lv @)*)÷*! ;Ddsf] sDkgLsf] jf;nft tyf ljlQo ljj/0fsf] l:ylt

sDkgL :yfkgf kZrft cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& b]lv @)*)÷*! ;Dd sDkgLn] z]o/ sf/f]jf/ / d'2tL  
lgIf]kjf6 k|fKt Jofhjf6 sDkgLsf] ljleGg lzif{sdf cfjZos vr{ ul/Psf] 5 . sDkgLsf] cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷&& 
b]lv @)*)÷*! ;Ddsf] ljQLo ljj/0f Nepal Financial Reporting Standard (NFRS) adf]lhdsf] ;j{dfGo  
n]vfsf] l;4fGtsf cfwf/df tof/ ul/Psf] 5 . pk/f]Qm cjlwsf] ljQLo ljj/0f cg';f/ o; sDkgLsf] ljQLo 
l:yltsf] cj:yf b]xfoadf]lhd /x]sf] 5 .

jf;nft

cfly{s jif{ 

@)&^÷&&

cfly{s jif{ 

@)&&÷&*

cfly{s jif{ 

@)&*÷&(
cfly{s jif{ 
@)&(÷*)

cfly{s jif{ 
@)*)÷*!

r'Qmf k"FhL %,)),)),))).– %,)),)),))).– %,)),)),))).– @),)),)),))).– @),)),)),))).–

s'n ;DklQ %,#&,@@,@)*.– %,^&,*!,**!.– ^,)!,$@,^*).– @@,!@,)*,@^&.– #!,#$,)%,*)#.–

nufgLx? – rNtL 
tyf d'2tL lgIf]k %,##,@^,(%*.– %,^@,&!,(@$.– %,((,@!,%@%.– @!,^&,$!,$%(.– @$,@(,%!,!@$.–

cGo ;DkQL #,(%,@$(.– %,)(,(%&.– @,@!,!%%.– $$,^^,*)*.– &,)$,%$,^*!.–

hu]8f tyf sf]ifx? #^,(#,(%*.– ^&,@%,#*!.– !,)),%&,(#).– @,!),$@,#&@.– @,$!,%*,(!(.–

gfkmf – gf]S;fg 
lx;fa

cfly{s jif{ 
@)&^÷&&

cfly{s jif{ 
@)&&÷&*

cfly{s jif{ 
@)&*÷&(

cfly{s jif{ 
@)&(÷*)

cfly{s jif{ 
@)*)÷*!

sdL;g cfDbfgL  –  –  – – &(,$^,^$*.–

Aofh cfDbfgL $&,*#,)!@.– #^,)^,)!*.– $&,(*,*!$.– !,&&,*%,%!^.– !,*@,!$,*(! .–

u}X ;+rfng cfDbfgL – – &%*.– *))).– –

;~rfng vr{ $^,(@*.– #(,^#*.– #&,@(*.– @!,)!,$%%.– @,!$,(&,!)@.–

v'b d'gfkmf #^,&),$^%.– #),#!,$@#.– ##,#@,%$(.– !,)(,*$,$$#.– #!,!^,%$^.–

#= ljut jif{sf] sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg

cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! sf] ljQLo ljj/0f Nepal Financial Reporting Standard (NFRS) adf]lhdsf] ;j{dfGo 
n]vfsf] l;4fGtsf cfwf/df tof/ ul/Psf] 5 . ;dLIff cjlwsf] ljQLo ljj/0f cg';f/ o; sDkgLsf] ljQLo l:yltsf] 
cj:yf b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 .

sDkgL /lhi6«f/ sfof{nodf sDkgL btf{ tyf cfGtl/s /fh:j sfof{nojf6 :yfoL n]vf gDj/ k|fKt eP kZrft  
>L l;l6hG; a}+s O06/g]zgn lnld6]8;+u sDkgL :yfkgf ug]{ j]nfdf a}+ssf] tkm{jf6 k|jGwkq / lgodfjnLdf sa'n 
ul/P adf]lhdsf] k"+hL dfu ul/Psf]df ldlt @)&^÷)#÷@) sf lbg pQm k"+hL k|fKt ePsf] ;fy} lwtf]kq Joj;foL 
-lwtf]kq bnfn tyf lwtf]kq Jofkf/L_ lgodfjnL @)^$ -kf+rf} ;+zf]wg_ cg';f/ sDkgLsf] k"+hL j[l4 ug'{ kg]{ ePsf] 
x'+bf ljz]if ;wf/0f ;efdf k"+hL j[l4sf ljifodf 5nkmn x'+bf sDkgLsf] clws[t k"+hL ̂ ) s/f]8 / r'Qmf k"+hL @) s/f]8 
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sfod ug]{ u/L lg0f{o ePsf] . ;f]xL lg0f{o adf]lhd d'Vo sDkgLnfO{ r'Qmf k"+hL jfkt ?= !% s/f]8 yk k'+hL dfu 
ul/Psf]df d'Vo sDkgLjf6 ldlt @)&(÷)^÷@# sf lbg ?= !% s/f]8 sDkgLsf] vftfdf hDdf ul/ lbPsf] lyof] . 

jf;nft cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! 

r'SQmf k"FhL @),)),)),))).– @),)),)),))).–

s'n ;DklQ @@,!@,)*,@^&.– #!,#$,)%,*)#.–

nufgLx? – rNtL tyf d'2tL lgIf]k @!,^&,$!,$%(.– @$,@(,%!,!@$.–

cGo ;DkQL $$,^^,*)*.– &,)$,%$,^*!.–

hu]8f tyf sf]ifx? @,!),$@,#&@.– @,$!,%*,(!(.–

gfkmf – gf]S;fg lx;fa cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*)
cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! >fj0f ! 

b]lv c;f/ d;fGt ;Dd

sdL;g cfDbfgL  – &(,$^,^$*.–

Aofh cfDbfgL !,&&,*%,%!^.– !,*@,!$,*(!.–

u}X ;+rfng cfDbfgL             *))).– –

;~rfng vr{ @!,)!,$%%.– @,!$,(&,!)@.–

v'b d'gfkmf !,)(,*$,$$#.– #!,!^,%$^.–

k"FhL ;+/rgf M o; cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! sf] cGTodf sDkgLsf] r'Qmf k"FhL ?= aL; s/f]8 /x]sf] 5 .

Aofh cfDbfgL Mcf=j= @)*)÷*! df ! s/f]8 *@ nfv !$ xhf/ *(! Jofh cfDbfgL u/]sf] 5 .

;~rfng vr{ Mcf=j=@)*)÷*! Dff g]kfn lwtf]kq jf]8{df lgj]bg lbg cfjZos lgj]bg b:t'/, k"jf{wf/ tof/ ug{ 
sfo{ ug]{ sDkgLsf k|jGw ;rfnsnfO{ k|bfg ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, tyf ;+rfng vr{ / sDkgLsf] 
ljleGg cfbL k|of]hgsf] nfuL s'n ?=@ s/f]8 !$ nfv (& xhf/ !)@ vr{ ePsf] 5 .

v'b d'gfkmf M sDkgLn] cf=j=@)*)÷*! df ?=#! Nffv !^ xhf/ %$^ v'b d'gfkmf u/]sf] 5 .

$= ;+:yfut ;'zf;g tyf cg'kfng M 

;+:yfut ;'zf;g tyf cg'kfng (Corporate Governance and Compliance)sf] :t/nfO{ pRrtd /fVg] s'/fdf 
sDkgLn] ;b}j dxTj lbO{ sfo{ ;~rfng ug]{5 . ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] k|efjsf/L sfof{GjognfO{ k|fyldstfdf /fVb} 
sDkgLsf] p2]Zo, gLlt, cfGtl/s ;+/rgf / sd{rf/Ln] kfngf ug{' kg]{ cfr/0fsf] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 . ;~rfns 
tYff sd{rf/Lx¿n] kfngf ug'{kg]{ cfrf/;+lxtf tof/ u/L sfof{Gjogdf Nofpg cfjZos sd{rf/L ljlgodfjnL, 

cfly{s k|zf;g ljlgodfjnL, sfo{ ;+rfng ljlgodfjnL nufot cfjZos cGo ljlgodfjnLx? ;~rfns ;ldltjf6 

l:js[lt ;d]t eO{ ;s]sf] 5 . ;~rfns ;ldlt tyf sDkgLsf ;a} sfo{x¿ kf/bzL{ ¿kdf ;~rfng u/L ;+:yfut 

;'zf;gnfO{ ;'b[9 ub}{ n}hfg] tk{m sDkgL ;b}j lqmofzLn /xg] 5 . lgodg lgsfo tyf cGo ;Da4 lgsfox¿af6 

;do–;dodf hf/L ePsf gLlt Pj+ lgb]{zgnfO{ sDkgLn] k"0f{ ¿kdf sfof{Gjog u/]sf] 5 .

%= ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / To;sf] sf/0f

g]kfn lwtf]kq jf]8{n] lwtf]kq Joj;foL -lwtf]kq bnfn tyf lwtf]kq Jofkf/L_ lgodfjnL @)^$ -kf+rf} ;+zf]wg_ 

adf]hLd sDkgLsf ;+rfns dWo] >L /fdwg >]i7sf] lgwg ePsf]n] l/Qm :yfgdf >LdtL k|ldtf >]i7 k|wfg nfO{ 

o; sDkgLsf] d'Vo sDkgL l;l6hG; a}+s O06/g]zgn lnld6]8n] dgf]lgt ul/ k7fPsf]df ldlt @)*! h]i7 @% ut]  

a;]sf] o; sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] $)cf+} a}7saf6 ;+rfns ;b:odf lgo'Qm ul/Psf]  5 . 

^= Joj:yfkgdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / To;sf] sf/0f

cf=j @)*)÷*! df sDkgLsf] nfuL cfjZos hgzlQm dWo] sfof{no ;+rfngsf] nfuL Ps hgf lgo'QmL ug{ 
cTofjZos /x]sf] x'+bf a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf tyf j|f]s/ sDkgLdf sfd u/L cfPsf cg'ejL JolQmx? vf]hL ubf{ 
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OR5's JolQmx? dWo] of]Uo JolQmx?sf] 5gf}6 u/L cGt/jftf{ lnO;s] kZrft ldlt @)*) ;fn kf}if @ ut] a;]sf] 
;~rfns ;ldltsf] @*cf}+ a}+7sn] >L lbks dxt nfO{ ldlt @)*)÷!)÷!^ ut]sf lbgjf6 gfoj Joj:yfks kbdf 
sd{rf/L lgodfjnLsf] bkmf $ sf] :kli6s/0f sf] v08 -v_ cg';f/ :yfoL lgo'QmL ug]{ lg0f{o ul/Psf]  5 .

&= cGo ;ldltx?

g]kfn lwtf]kq jf]8{jf6 sf/f]jf/ ug]{ Ohfht k|fKt eP kZrft lgodfg';f/ P=Pd=Pn= ;ldlt, n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt, 

hgzlQm ;ldlt, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt / kbk'lt{ ;ldlt u7g ul/Psf] 5 .

*= ;/sf/L /fh:jdf of]ubfg

cf=j= @)*)÷*! df sDkgLn] clu|d cfos/ jfkt ?= !$ nfv ^( xhf/ @%( bflvnf u/]sf] 5 .

(= sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo sf/sx¿

sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg{ ;Sg] ljleGg lsl;dsf hf]lvdx¿nfO{ lgDg adf]lhd k|:t't u/]sf] 5' M

!= g]kfn lwtf]kq Aff]8{ ;DaGwL gLltdf kl/jt{g ubf{ >[hgf x'g;Sg] ;+efljt hf]lvdx¿ .

@= g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8af6 z]o/ sf/f]jf/df c;/ kg]{ gLtLdf kl/jt{gaf6 x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .

#= l;l8P; P08 lSnol/+u lnld6]8n] gLlt lgb]{zg kl/jt{g jf kl/dfh{gjf6 x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .

$= b]zsf] cfly{s cj:yfdf cfpg] kl/jt{gaf6 kg{ ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .

%= kF"hLahf/df cfpg ;Sg] ptf/r9fjaf6 x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .

^= b]zsf] /fhg}lts cl:y/tfn] kg{ ;Sg] c;/x? .

&= tLa| k|lt:kwf{sf sf/0f kg{ ;Sg] c;/x? .

*= ;DklQ z'4Ls/0fnfO{ /f]Sgsf nflu b]zdf s]lGb|s[t tYof+sx? tyf kof{Kt k|ljwLx?sf] cefjsf sf/0f x'g ;Sg] 

hf]lvd .

(= ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] ljsf; ;Fu} o;;Fu hf]l8Psf ;~rfng hf]lvd ;DaGwL r'gf}tL .

!)= n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQm

sDkgLsf] cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! sf x/lx;fax¿ n]vfk/LIf0f ug{ ;+rfns ;ldltaf6 lgo'Qm x'g' ePsf >L z+s/ 

P;f]l;P6\;, rf6{8 PsfpG6]G6\;af6 n]vfk/LIf0f ;DkGg eof] . cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ sf] x/ lx;fax? n]vf kl/If0f 

ug{sf nflu n]vf kl/If0f ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/; cg';f/ n]vf kl/Ifssf] lgo'lQm ul/g]5 . 

!!= efjL sfo{qmd tyf of]hgfx?

o; sDkgLsf] efjL sfo{qmd tyf of]hgfx? lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf 5g\ M

!= pkTosf jflx/ zfvf sfof{nox? Vff]nL tTsfn sf/f]jf/ ;+rfng ug{ pko'Qm zfvfx?sf] klxrfg ug]{ tyf d'Vo 
sDkgL l;l6hG; a}+s O06/g]zgn lnld6]8sf] zfvfx?jf6 sf/f]jf/ lj:tf/ ub}{ hfg] .

@= sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL tyf ;'zf;gnfO{ cem a9L ;'b[9 ug]{ .

#= lj1fkg tyf Jofkf/ k|j4{g sfo{qmd4f/f sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] Brand lj:tf/ u/L Jofkf/ j9fpFb} hfg] .

$= sd{rf/Lx?sf] bIftf clea[l4sf] nflu lgoldt ?kdf tflnd lbO{ dfgj ;+;fwgsf] ljsf; ug]{ .

%= z]o/ sf/f]jf/sf] If]qdf ljsl;t gljgtd k|ljlwnfO{ cfjZostf cg';f/ nfu" ug]{ .

!@= n]vfk/LIf0f, jf;nft / cGo ljj/0f

@)*! c;f/ d;fGtsf] sDkgLsf] jf;nft, @)*)÷*! sf] gfkmf–gf]S;fg lx;fa, gub k|jfx ljj/0f, ;Da¢ 
cg';"rLx¿ / n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg o;} k|ltj]bgsf c+usf] ¿kdf /flvPsf] 5 . 
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!#= ljt/0f of]Uo d'gfkmf

cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! Dff sDkgLn] v'b gfkmf ? #!,!^,%$^.– cfh{g u/]sf]df lwtf]kq Joj;foL -lwtf]kq bnfn tyf 
lwtf]kq Jofkf/L_ lgodfjnL, @)^$ sf] bkmf #$s adf]lhd v'b gfkmfsf] !) k|ltzt cyf{t ?= # nfv !! xhf/ ^ 
;o %% ;fwf/0f hu]8f sf]ifdf 5'6ofOPsf] 5 . 

o; sDkgLn] ut cfly{s jif{ ;Ddsf] ;l~rt gfkmf ?= @ s/f]8 !) nfv $@ xhf/ # ;o &@ / o; jif{sf] cGTodf 
sfod ePsf] ljt/0f of]Uo d'gfkmf ?= @* nfv $ xhf/ *(! ;d]t ul/ s'n ljt/0f of]Uo d'gfkmf ?= @ s/f]8 #* 
nfv $& xhf/ @^# ;lxtsf] /sdaf6 gub nfef+z ljt/0f Ufg]{ k|:tfj Uf/]sf] 5 .

!$= sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !)( pkbkmf $ cg';f/sf] cltl/Qm ljj/0fx?nfO{ o;} k|ltj]bgsf] c+usf] ?kdf 
cg';"rL æsÆ df /flvPsf] 5 .

wGojfb 1fkg 

o; sDkgLsf] :yfkgfsf] nfuL ;xof]u k'¥ofpg' x'g] z]o/wgL >L l;l6hG; a}+s O06/g]zgn lnld6]8sf ;+rfns 
;ldltsf ;b:o dxfg'efjx?, k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t nufot sDkgLsf cGo sfo{sf/L clws[tx? / g]kfn  
;/sf/sf ;Da¢ lgsfo, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn :6s PS;r]~h / l;l8P; P08 Solno/LË ln=k|lt ;~rfns 
;ldltsf] tkm{af6 d xflb{s cfef/ k|s6 ub{5' . ;fy} sDkgLsf] :yfkgf tyf ;~rfngdf k'¥ofpg' ePsf] of]ubfgsf nflu 
vl6g' ePsf sfo{/t ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . ;fy} o; sDkgLnfO{ ;xof]u k'¥ofpg] ;Dk"0f{  
z'e]R5'sx¿ k|lt klg d xflb{s cfef/ JoQm ub{5' .

ldltM @)*!÷)^÷)^     
 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6
 ;Ktdfg jh|frfo{
 cWoIf
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cg';"rL æsÆ

sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !)( pkbkmf $ cg';f/sf] cltl/Qm ljj/0f
-s_ ljut jif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg, 

•	 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

-v_ /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f] c;/, 

•	 kF"hLahf/ tyf bf];|f] ahf/df z]o/sf] d"Nodf b}lgs ?kdf cfpg] ptf/ r9fj, nufgLstf{sf] cfo, ;"lrs[t 
sDkgLsf] gLlt, cfDbfgL, kF"hL tyf nfef+z gLlt kl/jt{gsf] sf/0f ;du| Aoj;fo ;d]t k|efljt x'g;Sg] 
b]lvG5 .

-u_ k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn" jif{sf] pknlAw / eljiodf ug'{ kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] 
wf/0ff, 

•	 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf æljut jif{sf] sDkgLsf]] sf/f]jf/sf] l;+xfjnf]sgÆ / æefjL sfo{qmdÆ 
zLif{s cGtu{t pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

-3_   sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus jf Jofj;flos ;DaGw, 

•	 sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus Pjd\ Aoj;flos ;DaGw ePsf ;a} ;/f]sf/jfnfx?;+u ;'dw'/ Aoj;flos ;DaGw sfod 
/x]sf] 5 . efjL lbgx?df cem a9L ;'dw'/ Joj;flos ;DaGw la:tf/ ub}{ nlug] 5 .

-ª_ ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0f,

•	 g]kfn lwtf]kq jf]8{n] lwtf]kq Joj;foL -lwtf]kq bnfn tyf lwtf]kq Jofkf/L_ lgodfjnL @)^$ -kf+rf} ;+zf]
wg_ adf]hLd sDkgLsf ;+rfns dWo] >L /fdwg >]i7sf] lgwg ePsf]n] l/Qm :yfgdf >LdtL k|ldtf >]i7 
k|wfg nfO{ o; sDkgLsf] d'Vo sDkgL l;l6hG; a}+s O06/g]zgn lnld6]8n] dgf]lgt ul/ k7fPsf]df ldlt 
@)*! h]i7 @% ut] a;]sf] o;  sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] $)cf+} a}7saf6 ;+rfns ;b:odf lgo'Qm u/]
sf] / cGo ;j} ;+rfnsx? >L ;Ktdfg jh|frfo{, >LdtL l;h' zfSo / >L ;[h]z 1jfnL oyfjt /xg'ePsf] .

-r_ sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx¿,

!= g]kfn lwtf]kq Aff]8{ ;DaGwL gLltdf kl/jt{g ubf{ >[hgf x'g;Sg] ;+efljt hf]lvdx¿ .

@= g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8af6 z]o/ sf/f]jf/df c;/ kg]{ gLltdf kl/jt{gaf6 x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .

#= l;l8P; P08 lSnol/+Ë lnld6]8n] gLlt lgb]{zg kl/jt{g jf kl/dfh{gjf6 x'g;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .

$= b]zsf] cfly{s P]g, df}lb|s gLltdf cfpg] kl/jt{gjf6 kg{ ;Sg] hf]lvdx?.

%= b]zsf] cfly{s cj:yfdf cfpg] kl/jt{gx? af6 kg{ ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .

^= kF"hL ahf/df cfpg ;Sg] ptf/ r9fjaf6 x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ .

&= ljleGg k|fs[lts k|sf]kaf6 >[hgf x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdx? .

*= lwtf]kq bnfn sDkgLx?sf] tLa| k|lt:kwf{sf sf/0f kg{ ;Sg] c;/x? .

(= b]zsf] /fhlglts cl:y/tfn] kfg{ ;Sg]  c;/x? .
-5_ n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|lts[of, 

•	 ;f/e't s}lkmot g/x]sf] .
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-h_ nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd, 

•	 cf=j @)*)÷*! df sDkgLn]  %=@^ k|ltzt gub nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] .

-em_ z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] clÍt d"No, To:tf] z]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf cufj} 
;f] afkt sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ laqmL u/L sDkgLn] k|fKt 
u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt ePsf] z]o/ afkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f,

•	 sDkgLn] ut jif{ s'g} klg z]o/ hkmt u/]sf] 5}g .

-`_  ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGtdf /x]sf] 
l:yltsf] k'g/fjnf]sg, 

•	 sDkgLsf] ;xfos sDkgL g/x]sf] .

-6_  sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x? / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] 

sf/f]af/df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g, 

•	 sDkgLsf] ;xfos sDkgL g/x]sf] .

-7_  ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx?n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L,

•	 o:tf] s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .

-8_  ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / sDkgLsf] 

z]o/ sf/f]af/df lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L M

•	 l;l6hG; a}+s OG6/g]zgn lnld6]8sf] ZfTf k|lTfzt NfUffgL /x]sf] – @),)),))) lsQf z]o/ .

-9_ ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] 

JolQmut :jfy{sf] af/]df pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f, 

•	 o:tf] s'g} hfgsf/L sDkgLnfO{ k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .

-0f_  sDkgLn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfˆgf] z]o/ vl/b ug'{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] ;+Vof / 

clÍt d"No tyf To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/] afkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd, 

•	 sDkgLn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkmF}n] vl/b u/]sf] 5}g .

-t_  cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f, 

sDkgLn] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL cGtu{t b]xfo adf]lhdsf] Joj:yf u/]sf] 5 M 

-s_ ;~rfng k|lqmof tkm{ cfly{s ljlgodfjnL, sd{rf/L ljlgodfjnL, sfo{ ;+rfng ljlgodfjnL, tyf cfjZos 
sfo{ ljlwx¿ tof/ u/L k|rngdf NofPsf] 5 . 

-v_  :jtGq cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f ljefu u7g ul/Psf] 5 .

-u_  n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|lqmofsf] lgoldt cg'udg ug]{ u/]sf] 5 .

-3_  ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] nflu x/ ;Dej lg/Gt/ k|oTgx? hf/L /fv]sf] 5 . 

-ª_  hf]lvd Go"lgs/0fsf] nflu Joj;fodf k|ToIf ;+nUg gx'g] u/L hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldtL /x]sf] 5 .

-r_  ;~rfng tyf AML/CFT hf]lvd Go"lgs/0fsf] lgldQ hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt u7g ul/Psf] 5 .
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-y_ ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f, 

qm=;+= zLif{s /sd ?

! sfof{no ;+rfng vr{ @,!$,(&,!)@ .-

-b_ n]vfk/LIf0f >L ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] 
;ldltn] u/]sf] sfd sf/afxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g};'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f, 

-!_ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt

;~rfns >LdtL l;h' zfSo      ;+of]hs 

;~rfns >L ;[h]z 1jfnL       ;b:o 

cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfs >LdtL /lhgf dxt      ;b:o ;lrj 

-@_ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:onfO{ a}7s eQf  afx]s  cGo s'g} kfl/>lds÷;'ljwf k|bfg ug]{ ul/Psf] 5}g . 

-#_ cf=j= @)*)÷*! df @ k6s n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] a}7s a;]sf] lYfof] .

;ldltn] k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd sDkgLsf] ;du| ljQLo cj:yf, cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL, n]vfk/LIf0f of]hgf / 

cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfs tyf afx\o n]vfk/LIfsn] k]z u/]sf] n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf cf}FNofOPsf a'Fbf÷s}lkmotx¿ 

pk/ ;dLIff u/L ;'wf/fTds sbd rfNg Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbg], g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{ af6 lg/LIf0f tyf 

;'kl/j]If0f u/L k|ltj]bgdf cf}FNofOPsf a'Fbf÷s}lkmotx¿sf] sfof{Gjog eP÷gePsf] ;DaGwdf ;dLIff ug]{ tyf tL 

ljifox¿sf] clen]v u/L ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ hfgsf/L u/fpg],jflif{s ljQLo ljj/0fnfO{ ;xL / oyfy{k/s agfpg 

Joj:yfkgnfO{ ;xof]u ug]{, sDkgLsf] sfdsf/jfxLdf lgoldttf, ldtJolotf, cf}lrTotf, k|efjsfl/tf h:tf  

s'/fx¿ cjnDag eP÷gePsf] af/] ;dLIff u/L ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ cfjZos ;'emfj lbg], sDkgLsf] q}dfl;s 

ljQLo ljj/0fsf] ;dLIff u/L ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf k|ltj]bg k]z ug]{ h:tf sfo{x? ;DkGg u/]sf] 5 .

-w_ ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/ jf 
lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+u7Lt ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL eP ;f] s'/f,

•	 gePsf] .

-g_ ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf 
;'ljwfsf] /sd, 

qm=;+= ljj/0f ;~rfns /sd ?= k|jGw lgb]{zsssf] ?kdf sfo{ ug]{ ;~rfns /
sd ?=

! a}7s eQf %,*%,))) .– *

@= kfl/>lds tyf eQf

-s_ tnj !%,$),))).–

-v_ eQf @,@),))).–

-u_ cGo %(,!&),)$

s'n hDdf %,*%,))) .– !*,!(,!&).)$
*pk/f]Qm /sddf ljleGg pk;ldltsf] a}7s eQf ?= !,@),))).– ;d]t ;dfj]z ePsf] 5 .

Gff]6M !_ k|jGw lgb]{zsnfO{ g]kfn lwtf]kq jf]8{df cfj]bg u/] kZrft ;xdlt kq k|fKt geP ;Dd sDkgLsf]  
b}lgs sfo{ ;+rfngsf] nfuL k|lt dlxgf ?= @,@),))).– sf b/n] hDdf ? !%,$),))) / bz} eQf afkt 
? @,@),))) tyf b}lgs sfof{no cfpg hfgsf] nfuL lghsf] gLlh ;jf/L;fwgsf] nfuL OGwg jfkt 
dfl;s j9Ldf %) ln6/ lbg] lg0f{o cg'?k ?= %(,!&).– e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 .
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-k_ z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd,

•	 gePsf] .

-km_ bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0f, 

•	 gePsf] .

-a_ bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgLaLr ePsf] sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0f, 

•	 ;Da4 sDkgL aLr ePsf] sf/f]jf/sf] ljj/0f sDkgLsf] jflif{s ljQLo ljj/0fsf] n]vf ;DaGwL l6Kk0fLx?     
cGtu{tsf] a'Fbf g+= % df pNn]v ul/Psf 5g\ .

-e_ o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg"gadf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/f, 

•	 gePsf] .

-d_ cGo cfjZos s'/fx? .

•	 gePsf] .
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n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg
cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*!
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Note
 As at

31st Ashadh 2081 

 As at

31st Ashadh 2080 

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents 4.1 242,951,124                   216,741,459                   

Trade and Other Receivables 4.2 53,545,097                     95,830                            

Inventories 4.3 219,435                          999,814                          

Current Tax Assets 4.4 2,795,553                       581,364                          

Total Current Assets 299,511,207                   218,418,467                   

Non-Current Assets:

Property, Plant and Equiment 4.5(a) 7,745,451                       2,789,800                       

Right-of-use assets 4.6 5,478,505                       -                                 

Intangible Assets 4.5(b) 670,640                          -                                 

Deferred Tax Assets 4.7 -                                 -                                 

Total Non-Current Assets 13,894,596                     2,789,800                       

Total Assets 313,405,803                   221,208,267                   

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Liabilities

Current Liabilities:

Trade and Other Payables 4.8 19,273,672                     -                                 

Lease liabilities 4.6 285,479                          

Borrowing 4.9 63,300,000                     

Provisions 4.10 598,604                          137,223                          

Current Tax Liabilities 4.4 -                                 -                                 

Total Current Liabilities 83,457,754                     137,223                          

Non-Current Liabilities:

Lease liabilities 4.6 5,392,077                       

Provisions 4.10 262,194                          

Other liabilities 4.11 56,228                            28,672                            

Deferred Tax Liabilities 4.7 78,632                            -                                 

Total Non-Current Liabilities 5,789,131                       28,672                            

Total Liabilities 89,246,885                     165,895                          

Equity

Share Capital 4.12 200,000,000                   200,000,000                   

Retained Earnings 4.13 23,847,264                     21,042,372                     

General Reserves 4.13 311,655                          -                                 

Total Equity 224,158,918                   221,042,372                   

Total Liabilities and Equity 313,405,803                   221,208,267                   

The accompanying notes are  integral part of these financial statements.

CBIL Securities Limited

Statement of Financial Position

As at 31st Ashadh 2081

Particulars

(Susmita Paudel )

Finance Manager

(Dipak Mahat)

Acting CEO

(Pramita Shrestha Pradhan)

Director

(Siju Shakya)

Director

(Saptaman Bajracharya)

Chairman

CA. Shankar Thapa, FCA

Partner

Shankar Associates,   

Chartered Accountants

Date:

Place:

As per our report of even date

(Srijesh Gyawali)

Director

2024/08/22

Lalitpur
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Particulars Note
 As at

31st Ashadh 2081 

 As at

31st Ashadh 2080 

Revenue

Commission Income 4.14 7,946,648                  -                             

Interest Income 4.14 18,214,891                17,785,516                

Other Income 4.14 -                             8,000                         

Total Revenue 26,161,539                17,793,516                

Expenses

Commission Expenses 4.15 (1,642,325)                 -                             

Personnel Expenses 4.16 (6,826,231)                 (641,250)                    

Depreciation and Amortisation 4.5 (a) & (b), 

4.6

(1,249,422)                 -                             

Operating Expenses 4.17 (9,782,738)                 (1,460,205)                 

Finance Cost 4.18 (1,996,386)                 

Total Expenses (21,497,102)               (2,101,455)                 

Profit Before Tax 4,664,437                  15,692,061                

Income Tax Expense 4.19

Current Tax (1,469,259)                 (4,707,618)                 

Deferred Tax Credit/Charge (78,632)                      -                             

Profit for the year 3,116,546                  10,984,443                

Other comprehensive Income:

Other comprehensive Income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods

Tax relating to items that will not to be reclassified to profit or loss

Other comprehensive gain/(loss) for the year,  net of tax

Total Comprehensive gain/(loss) for the year, net of tax 3,116,546                  10,984,443                

Earnings per equity share of Rs. 100 each

      Basic Earnings per share - Rs. 1.56                           5.49                           

      Diluted Earning Per Share 1.56                           5.49                           

The accompanying notes are  integral part of these financial statements.

CBIL Securities Limited

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

As at 31st Ashadh 2081

Re-measurement (losses)/gains on post employment defined benefit 

plans

(Susmita Paudel )

Finance Manager

(Dipak Mahat)

Acting CEO

(Pramita Shrestha Pradhan)

Director

(Siju Shakya)

Director

(Saptaman Bajracharya)

Chairman

CA. Shankar Thapa, FCA

Partner

Shankar Associates,   

Chartered Accountants

Date:

Place:

As per our report of even date

(Srijesh Gyawali)

Director

2024/08/22

Lalitpur
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Figures in NPR

Particulars
 As at

31st Ashadh 2081 

 As at

31st Ashadh 2080 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Other Income -                             8,000                          

Finance Income -                             -                             

Receipts from  operating activities 7,946,648                  -                             

Cash payment to employees (6,826,231)                (641,250)                    

Other expense paid (11,425,063)              (1,460,205)                 

Operating cash flows before changes in operating assets and liabilities (10,304,646)              (2,093,455)                 

(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets

Trade and Other Receivables (53,449,267)              -                             

Inventories 780,379                     (999,814)                    

Prepaid and Deposits -                             

Other Assets (2,214,189)                (456,040)                    

Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities

Trade and Other Payables 19,273,672                -                             

Prepaid and Deposits -                             

Other Liabilities 751,131                     81,145                       

Net cash flow from operating activities before tax paid (45,162,919)              (3,468,164)                 

Interest Paid (1,996,386)                -                             

Income taxes paid (1,469,259)                (4,707,618)                 

Net cash flow from operating activities (48,628,564)              (8,175,782)                 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, Plant and equipment (6,524,298)                (2,789,800)                 

Proceeds from the sale of property, Plant and equipment -                             -                             

Right of Use Asset (5,829,920)                

Acquisition of intangible assets

Purchase of investment properties

Proceeds from the sale of investment properties

Interest received 18,214,891                17,785,516                

Other Investment -                             -                             

Net cash used in investing activities 5,860,673                  14,995,716                

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from issue of shares -                             150,000,000              

Borrowings 63,300,000                -                             

Lease liabilities 5,677,555                  

Other recepit/payment -                             -                             

Net cash from financing activities 68,977,555                150,000,000              

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents                 26,209,665                156,819,934 

Opening Cash and cash equivalents 216,741,459             59,921,525                

Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents held -                             -                             

Cash and cash equivalents at Ashadh  end 2081 242,951,124             216,741,459              

The accompanying notes are  integral part of these financial statements.

CBIL Securities Limited

Statement of Cash Flows

As at 31st Ashadh 2081

(Susmita Paudel )

Finance Manager

(Dipak Mahat)

Acting CEO

(Pramita Shrestha Pradhan)

Director

(Siju Shakya)

Director

(Saptaman Bajracharya)

Chairman

CA. Shankar Thapa, FCA

Partner

Shankar Associates,   

Chartered Accountants

Date:

Place:

As per our report of even date

(Srijesh Gyawali)

Director

2024/08/22

Lalitpur
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Figures in NPR

 Share Capital 
 Revaluation 

Reserve 

 Retained 

earning 
 Other reserve 

Balance as at 1st Shrawan 2079 50,000,000      10,057,931     

Profit for the year 10,984,442     

Other comprehensive income, net of tax

Issue of Share Capital 150,000,000    

Remeasurement of defined benefit liability 

(asset)

Net gain ( loss) on revaluation

Total Comprehensive income for the year -                21,042,373     -                    21,042,373      

Transfer to reserve during the year

Transfer from reserve during the year

Balance at 31st Ashadh 2080 200,000,000    -                21,042,373     -                    221,042,373    

Balance as at 1st Shrawan 2080 200,000,000    21,042,373     -                    221,042,373    

Profit for the year 3,116,546       3,116,546        

Other comprehensive income, net of tax

Issue of Share Capital -                  

Remeasurement of defined benefit liability 

(asset) -                  

Net gain ( loss) on revaluation -                  

Total Comprehensive income for the year -                24,158,919     -                    24,158,919      

Transfer to reserve during the year 311,655            311,655           

Transfer from reserve during the year (311,655)        (311,655)          

Balance at 31st Ashadh 2081 200,000,000    -                23,847,264     311,655            224,158,919    

The accompanying notes are  integral part of these financial statements.

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

 Total 

CBIL Securities Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity

As at 31st Ashadh 2081

(Susmita Paudel )

Finance Manager

(Dipak Mahat)

Acting CEO

(Pramita Shrestha Pradhan)

Director

(Siju Shakya)

Director

(Saptaman Bajracharya)

Chairman

CA. Shankar Thapa, FCA

Partner

Shankar Associates,   

Chartered Accountants

Date:

Place:

As per our report of even date

(Srijesh Gyawali)

Director

2024/08/22

Lalitpur
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C.B.I.L. Securities Limited 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31stAshadh, 2081 (July 15, 2024) 

 
1. Reporting Entity 

C.B.I.L. Securities Limited was incorporated on June 11, 2019 (Jestha 28, 2076) as public company under 

the Companies Act, 2063.It is a licensed by Securities Board of Nepal (SEBON) as a Securities Broker. 

The principal activities of the Company are to provide brokerage service related to securities investment in 

securities and consultancy to its clients and other related services. Citizens Bank International Limited as 

on date holds 100% controlling interest in the company. 

The Board of Directors approved the financial statements for the year ended 31stAshadh, 2081 (July 15, 

2024) and authorised for issue on August 22, 2024. 

2. Basis of Preparation 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting. These 

financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments and 

defined benefit plans which are measured at fair value or amortised cost at the end of each reporting period. 

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and 

services. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.  

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company’s normal 

operating cycle. Based on the nature of services rendered to customers and time elapsed between 

deployment of resources and the realisation in cash and cash equivalents of the consideration for such 

services rendered, the Company has considered an operating cycle of 12 months. 

The financial statements comprise the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and 

Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows and 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Accounts. The significant accounting policies applied in 

the preparation of financial statements are set out in point number 3.   

2.1. Statement of Compliance 

The Financial Statements of the company which comprises components mentioned above have been 

prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (hereafter referred as NFRS) issued by 

Accounting Standards Board of Nepal, endorsed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal and in 

compliance with the requirements of the Securities Act, 2063 and its regulation, Companies Act, 2063. 

2.2. Reporting Period 

Reporting Period is a period from the first day of Shrawan (mid July) of any year to the last day of Ashadh 

(mid July) of the next year as per the Nepali calendar.  

 Nepali Calendar English Calendar 

Current Year 2080/81 2023/24 

Previous Year 2079/80 2022/23 

 1stShrawan2080 to 17th July 2023 to 

Current Year Period 31st Ashadh 2081 15th July 2024 

 1st Shrawan 2079 to 17thJuly 2022 to 

Previous Year Period 32ndAshadh 2080 16th July 2023 

 

 

2.3. Functional and Presentation Currency 

The Financial Statements of the company are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR), which is the currency 

of the primary economic environment in which the company operates. Financial information is presented 

in Nepalese Rupees. The figures are rounded to nearest integer, except otherwise indicated. 

2.4. Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgment 

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that 

are considered while reporting amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent assets and liabilities) 

as of the date of the financial statements. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation 

of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Any revision to accounting 

estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods. 



============================= | bf];|f] jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷*!22

C.B.I.L. Securities Limited 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31stAshadh, 2081 (July 15, 2024) 

 
3. Significant Accounting Policies 

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are set out below. 

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of certain accounting estimates. The areas where 

significant judgments and estimates have been made in preparing the financial statements and their effects 

have been disclosed. 

3.1. Revenue Recognition 

a) Revenues from Contracts with Customers 

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized when, or as, the Company satisfies its performance 

obligations by transferring the promised services to the customers. A service is transferred to a customer 

when, or as, the customer obtains control of that service. A performance obligation may be satisfied at a 

point in time or over time. Revenue from a performance obligation satisfied at a point in time is recognized 

at the point in time that the Company determines the customer obtains control over the promised service. 

Revenue from a performance obligation satisfied over time is recognized by measuring the Company’s 

progress in satisfying the performance obligation in a manner that depicts the transfer of the services to the 

customer. The amount of revenue recognized reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive in 

exchange for those promised services (i.e., the ‘‘transaction price’’). In determining the transaction price, 

the Company considers multiple factors, including the effects of variable consideration, if any.  

The Company’s revenues from contracts with customers are recognized when the performance obligations 

are satisfied at an amount that reflects the consideration expected to be received in exchange for such 

services. The majority of the Company’s performance obligations are satisfied at a point in time. 

Commissions earned for executing and/or clearing transactions are accrued on a trade date basis and are 

reported as commissions income. Commission primarily comprises of commission income from sale 

purchase of securities & commission income from opening of Demat & Mero Share Accounts . These 

services represent a single performance obligation as the services are not separately. identifiable in the 

context of the contract. The Company recognizes revenue at a point in time at the execution of the order 

(i.e., trade date).  

b) Other income 

i) Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive is established, it is probable that the 

economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Group and the amount of the 

dividend can be measured reliably.  

ii) Interest income is recognized using the effective interest rate method on accrual basis. The 

effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the 

expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. When 

calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by 

considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, 

extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses 

3.2. Income Taxes 

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current taxes and deferred taxes. Income tax is 

recognized in the income statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly to equity. 

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year using tax rates at the balance 

sheet date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. 

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after off-setting 

advance tax paid and income tax provision arising in the same tax jurisdiction and where the relevant tax 

paying unit intends to settle the asset and liability on a net basis. 

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary differences 

between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used 

for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected on realization or 

settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities using tax rates at the balance sheet date. 

A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be 

available against which the asset can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no 

longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. 
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C.B.I.L. Securities Limited 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 31stAshadh, 2081 (July 15, 2024) 

 
3.3. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and bank accounts balances, highly liquid financial assets with 

original maturity of 3 months from the date of its acquisition and are readily convertible to cash, which are 

subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

Cash and Cash equivalent are classified as financial assets and are measured at amortized cost in the 

statement of financial position. 

Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared by using the ‘Direct Method’ in accordance with NAS 07- 

Cash Flow Statements.  

 

3.4. Property, plant and equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are tangible items that are held for servicing, or for other purposes and are 

expected to be used during more than one period. 

a. Basis of Recognition 

Property, plant and equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with 

the assets will flow to the Company and costs of the asset can be reliably measured.  

b. Basis of Measurement 

An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies for recognition as an asset is measured at its cost. 

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset and cost incurred 

subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of 

materials and direct labor, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to a working condition 

for their intended use and the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which 

they are located. 

Assets having a useful life of more than one accounting period are capitalized as per NAS 16 ‘Property, 

Plant & Equipment’.  

c. Subsequent costs 

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount 

of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within that part will flow to the 

Company and its cost can be measured reliably.  

d. De-recognition 

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal or when no 

future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or losses arising from de-

recognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is included in statement of profit or loss when the 

item is derecognized. When replacement costs are recognized in the carrying amount of an item of property, 

plant and equipment, the remaining carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. Major inspection 

costs are capitalized. At each such capitalization, the remaining carrying amount of the previous cost is 

derecognized. 

e. Depreciation 

Depreciation is calculated over the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset plus and incidental 

costs related to acquisition. Depreciation is recognized in the statement of profit or loss on the Straight Line 

Method (SLM) method using the rate defined/estimated by the management. The rates used for the 

depreciation are given hereunder. 

Building 50 years 

Furniture- Metal 10 years 

Furniture- Wood 7 years 

Office Equipment  7 years 

Vehicles 7 years 

Computer (including Printer)  6 years 

Lease Hold Assets Over Lease period or maximum of 10 years 

Software 5 years or License Period 
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Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition 

necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Depreciation of an asset 

ceases at the earlier date when the asset is classified as held for sale or the date when the asset is 

derecognized. Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date. 

3.5. Intangible assets 

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance held for use in the 

production or supply of goods or services, or for administrative purposes. 

a) Basis of Recognition 

Intangible assets are recognized if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to 

the asset will flow to the entity and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably. 

b) Amortization 

Intangible assets are amortized on a Straight-Line Method (SLM) basis. They are assessed for impairment 

whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. 

The amortization rate for the software is 20% (5 Years of useful life). Amortization methods, useful lives, 

and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date. 

c) De-recognition 

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its 

use or after its subsequent disposal. The asset disposed during the period are reported in the respective 

schedules. 

3.6. Provisions and contingent liabilities 

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of 

a past event, it is probable that the company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate 

can be made of the amount of the obligation. The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of 

the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into 

account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the 

existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain 

future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past 

events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable 

estimate of the amount cannot be made, is termed as a contingent liability. 

3.7. Employee Benefits 

a) Short term employee benefits 

Short term employee benefits include salaries and short term cash bonus. A liability is recognised for the 

amount expected to be paid under short- term cash bonus or target based incentives if the Company has a 

present legal or constrictive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the 

employee, and the obligation can be estimated reliably. These costs are recognised as an expense in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss at the undiscounted amount expected to be paid over the period of services 

rendered by the employees to the Company. 

b) Defined-contribution plans 

These are plans in which the Company pays predefined amounts to separate funds and does not have any 

legal or constructive obligation to pay additional sums. These comprise of contributions to the retirement 

funds and employees’ provident fund. The Company’s payments to the defined contribution plans are 

reported as expenses during the period in which the employees perform the services that the payment 

covers. 

c) Defined benefit plans 

The defined benefit plan is a post-employee benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. Expenses 

for defined-benefit plan are calculated annually by an independent actuary using Projected Unit Credit 

Method (PUCM). These commitments are valued at the present value of the expected future payments, 

with consideration for calculated future salary increases, using a discount rate corresponding to the interest 
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rate estimated by the actuary having regard to the interest rate on government bonds. The fair values of the 

plan assets are deducted in determining the net liability. When the fair value of plan assets exceeds the 

commitments computed as aforesaid, the recognised asset is limited to the net total of any cumulative past 

service costs and the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of reductions in future 

contributions to the plan. 

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return 

on plan assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are 

recognized in OCI. 

d) Other long term employee benefits 

The Company provides for the encashment of leave with pay subject to certain rules. The employees are 

entitled to accumulate leave up to 90 Days of Annual Leave and 90 Days of Sick Leave for future 

encashment. The liability is provided based on the number of days of unutilized leave at each balance sheet 

date on the basis of an independent actuarial valuation. 

3.8. Leases 

The Company lease as set classes primarily consist of leases for office premises. The Company assesses 

whether a contract contains a lease, at the inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the 

contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for 

consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the 

Company assesses whether: 

(i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset 

(ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from the use of the asset 

through the period of the lease and 

(iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. 

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset (“ROU”) and a 

corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee. 

Certain lease arrangements include the option to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease 

term. ROU assets and lease liabilities include these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be 

exercised. 

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease 

liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any 

initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated 

depreciation and impairment losses. 

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter 

of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. 

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. 

The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, 

using the incremental borrowing rates. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to 

the related right of use asset if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension 

or a termination option. 

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Statement of Financial Position and 

lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows. 

3.9. Financial Instruments 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability 

or equity instrument of another entity. Financial instruments also include derivative contracts such as 

foreign currency forward contracts. 

Financial instruments also covers contracts to buy or sell a non-financial item that can be settled net in cash 

or another financial instrument, or by exchanging financial instruments, as if the contracts were financial 

instruments, with the exception of contracts that were entered into and continue to be held for the purpose 

of the receipt or delivery of a non-financial item in accordance with the entity’s expected purchase, sale or 

usage requirements. 
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a) Recognition and initial measurement 

Trade receivables, Loans and deposits are initially recognised when they are originated. All other financial 

assets and liabilities are initially recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual 

provisions of the instrument. 

A financial asset or financial liability except trade receivables is initially measured at fair value plus, for 

an item not at fair value through profit and loss (‘FVTPL’), transaction costs that are directly attributable 

to its acquisition or issue. Trade receivables are initially recognized at transaction price. 

b) Classification and subsequent measurement 

Financial assets 

The company has applied NFRS 9 and on initial recognition, classifies its financial assets measured at : 

- Amortised cost; 

- Fair value through profit and loss (‘FVTPL’); 

- Fair value through other comprehensive income(‘FVOCI’) 

Financial assets measured at amortized cost 

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at amortized cost: 

➢ The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect 

contractual cash flows, and 

➢ The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Financial assets measured at amortized cost is subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective 

interest rate method, less provision for impairment. 

Financial assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI): 

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at fair value through other 

comprehensive income:  

➢ The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual 

cash flows and selling financial assets and 

➢ The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income under the effective interest method, 

dividends (unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment), foreign 

exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in profit or loss. Other net gains and losses are 

recognised in OCI. On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in OCI are reclassified to profit or loss. 

Financial assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss(FVTPL) 

A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or 

at fair value through other comprehensive income. 

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any interest or 

dividend income, are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Financial assets that are held for trading 

and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis are measured at FVTPL. 

Financial Liabilities 

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL: 

➢ A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held‑ for trading, or it is a derivative 

or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities measured at FVTPL are initially 

measured at fair value, net of transaction costs. Subsequently, financial liabilities measured at FVTPL 

are measured at fair value with gains and losses recognised in the statement of profit or loss.  

➢ Other financial liabilities other than classified as at FVTPL, are classified as at Amortised cost, are 

initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs.,  are subsequently measured at amortised cost 
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using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are 

recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss. 

 

c) Derecognition 

Financial Assets 

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial 

asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which 

substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the 

Company neither transfers or retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not 

retain control of the financial asset. 

The Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet, but retains 

either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred assets are not 

derecognised. 

Financial liabilities 

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or 

cancelled, or expire. 

d) Offsetting 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the Statement of 

Financial Position when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off 

the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability 

simultaneously. 

e) Impairment 

The Company recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses on: 

➢ financial assets measured at amortised cost; and 

➢ financial assets measured at FVOCI- debt investments. 

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost and debt 

securities at FVOCI are credit‑ impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit‑ impaired’ when one or more events 
that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred. 

The Company considers that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is more than 

90 days past due. 

f) Fair Value 

The Company applies the fair value hierarchy of NFRS 13, Fair Value Measurement, to prioritise the inputs 

to valuation techniques used to measure fair value, The hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices 

in active markets for identical assets and liabilities and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs. 

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are: 

Level 1 Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 

Level 2 Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 

measurement is directly or indirectly observable 

Level 3 Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 

measurement is unobservable 

3.10. Share Capital and Reserves 

a) Share Capital 

The company classifies the capital instruments as equity instruments or financial liabilities in accordance 

with the substance with the contractual terms of the instruments. Equity is defined as residual interest in 

total assets of an entity after deducting all its liabilities. Common shares are classified as equity of the 

company and distributions thereon are presented in statement of changes in equity. 
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b) General Reserves 

General Reserve is created as per Section 34 (A) of the Stock Broker Regulation, 2064 equivalent to 10% 

of the net profit earned during the year 

3.11. Earnings per share 

EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the company by 

number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.  

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, net profit/(loss) after tax for the year attributable 

to the equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year 

are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 
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4. Explanatory Notes

4.1 Cash and Cash Equivalents (Figures in NPR)

Particulars
 As at

31st Ashadh 2081 

 As at

31st Ashadh 2080 

Cash in Hand -                             -                             

Bank Balance 42,951,124                    16,741,459                    

Fixed Deposit with B/Fis 200,000,000                  200,000,000                  

Total 242,951,124                  216,741,459                  

4.2 Trade and Other Receivables (Figures in NPR)

Particulars
 As at

31st Ashadh 2081 

 As at

31st Ashadh 2080 

Trade receivables 52,694,189                    -                                 

Less: provision for impairment of trade receivables -                                 -                                 

Trade receivables - net 52,694,189                    -                                 

Receivables from related parties -                                 -                                 

Loans to related parties -                                 -                                 

Total financial assets other than cash and cash equivalents 

classified as amortised cost 

52,694,189                    -                                 

Prepaid and Deposits 850,907                         95,830                           

Total trade and other receivables 53,545,097                    95,830                           

Less: non-current portion - Loan to related parties

Less: non-current portion - Trade receivables

Current portion 53,545,097                    95,830                           

4.2.1. Prepaid and Deposits (Figures in NPR)

Particulars
 As at

31st Ashadh 2081 

 As at

31st Ashadh 2080 

Prepaid and Advance 88,278                           -                                 

Employee and Other Advance 40,088                           74,042                           

Other Deposits 1,000                             21,788                           

Prepaid Bank Guarantee Commission 719,542                         -                                 

Worldlink Deposit 2,000                             

Total 850,907                         95,830                           

4.3 Inventories (Figures in NPR)

Particulars
 As at

31st Ashadh 2081 

 As at

31st Ashadh 2080 

Stock in Hand 219,435                         -                                 

Others -                                 999,814                         

Total 219,435                         999,814                         

4.4. Current Tax Assets (Figures in NPR)

Particulars
 As at

31st Ashadh 2081 

 As at

31st Ashadh 2080 

Advance Tax 4,264,812                      5,288,982                      

Less: Tax Liabilities (1,469,259)                     (4,707,618)                     

Total 2,795,553                      581,364                         

CBIL Securities Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

As at 31st Ashadh 2081
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4.5. (a) Property and Equipment

(Figures in NPR)

Cost

As on Shrawan 1, 2079                                 -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   -   -                             

Addition during the Year 2,789,800                  2,789,800                  

Disposal during the year -                             

 Transfer from assets  

  under construction  -                             

 Balance as on Asadh end 2080                                 -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   -                      2,789,800                    2,789,800 

Addition during the Year                    4,054,329                    1,785,020                       206,500                       997,013                    1,480,236 8,523,098                  

Disposal during the year -                             

 Transfer from assets  

  under construction  2,789,800                  2,789,800                  

 Balance as on Asadh end 2081                    4,054,329                    1,785,020                       206,500                       997,013                    1,480,236                                 -                      8,523,098 

Depreciation and Impairment

As on Shrawan 1, 2079                                 -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   -   -                             

Addition during the Year                                 -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   -   -                             

Disposal during the year                                 -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   -   -                             

 Balance as on Asadh end 2080                                 -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   -   

Addition during the Year                       301,329                       204,490                         13,648                       101,828                       156,353                                 -   777,647                     

Disposal during the year                                 -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   -   -                             

 Balance as on Asadh end 2081                       301,329                       204,490                         13,648                       101,828                       156,353                                 -                         777,647 

 Net Book Value as on Ashadh 

2079 
                                -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   -   

 Net Book Value as on Ashadh 

2080 
                                -                                   -                                   -                                   -                                   -                      2,789,800                    2,789,800 

 Net Book Value as on Ashadh 

2081 
                   3,753,001                    1,580,530                       192,852                       895,185                    1,323,883                                 -                      7,745,451 

Furniture & Fixture Other Equipments Total

CBIL Securities Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

As at 31st Ashadh 2081

Particulars
Leasehold 

Properties

Computer & 

Accessories
Vehicles

Capital Work in 

Progress
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4.5. (b) Intangible Assets

(Figures in NPR)

Cost

As on Shrawan 1, 2079                                    -   -                                 

Addition during the Year -                                 

Disposal during the year -                                 

 Transfer from assets  

  under construction  -                                 

 Balance as on Asadh end 2080                                    -                                      -   

Addition during the Year                           791,000 791,000                         

Disposal during the year -                                 

 Transfer from assets  

  under construction  -                                 

 Balance as on Asadh end 2081                           791,000                           791,000 

Amortization

As on Shrawan 1, 2079                                    -   -                                 

Addition during the Year                                    -   -                                 

Disposal during the year                                    -   -                                 

 Balance as on Asadh end 2080                                    -                                      -   

Addition during the Year                           120,360 120,360                         

Disposal during the year                                    -   -                                 

 Balance as on Asadh end 2081                           120,360                           120,360 

 Net Book Value as on Ashadh 2079                                    -                                      -   

 Net Book Value as on Ashadh 2080                                    -                                      -   

 Net Book Value as on Ashadh 2081                           670,640                           670,640 

 Total 

CBIL Securities Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

As at 31st Ashadh 2081

Particulars  Software & Liscences 



============================= | bf];|f] jflif{s k|ltj]bg @)*)÷*!32

4.6 Leases

4.6.1 Right of Use Asset (Figures in NPR)

Particulars
 Building and 

Structures 
 Total  

As at Shrawan 1, 2080 -                             -                                 

Addition 5,829,920                      5,829,920                      

Depreciation (351,415)                        (351,415)                        

As at Ashad 31, 2081 5,478,505                      5,478,505                      

As at Shrawan 1, 2079 -                             -                                 

Addition -                                 -                                 

Depreciation -                                 -                                 

As at Ashad 31, 2080 -                                 -                                 

4.6.2 Movement in Lease Liabilites (Figures in NPR)

Particulars
 As at

31st Ashadh 2081 

 As at

31st Ashadh 2080 

Opening Balance -                             -                             

Addition 5,829,920                      -                                 

Interest 281,635                         

Payments (434,000)                        

Total 5,677,555                      -                                 

Current 285,479                     

Non Current 5,392,077                  

4.6.3 Amounts recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss (Figures in NPR)

Particulars                                    -                                      -   

Interest on Lease Liabilities 281,635                         -                                 

Depreciation of ROU lease asset 351,415                         

Total 633,050                         -                                 

CBIL Securities Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

As at 31st Ashadh 2081

The lease includes office premises taken on lease. Lease include conditions such as non-cancellable period, notice

period before terminating the lease or escalation of rent upon completion of part tenure of the lease in line with

inflation of price. The Company has premises on lease for the period 10 years with an option to renew the lease by

mutual consent on mutually agreeable terms.

The weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied to lease liabilities as at Ashad 31, 2081 is 8%.

Information about leases for which the company is a lessee are presented below:
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4.7 Movement in Deferred Taxes

(Amount in NPR)

2080/81 2079/80

At 1st Shrawan -                 -                    

Recognized in profit or loss 78,632           -                    

Tax Expense 78,632           -                    

Recognized in other 

comprehensive income -                 -                    

Actuarial gain on defined benefit 

pension schemes -                 -                    

Revaluation of property -                 -                    

At Ashad End 78,632           -                    

4.7.1 Deferred Tax Charges

Particulars  Asset  Liability Net

(Charged) / 

Credited to 

Profit or Loss

 (Charged) / 

Credited to 

Equity 

Accelerated Capital Allowance -                       -                   -                   

Right of Use Asset -                       -                   -                   

Provision for Gratuity -                       -                   -                   

Provision for Leave Encashment -                       -                   -                   

Lease Liability -                       -                   -                   

Revaluations -                       -                   -                   

Other temporary and deductible 

differences -                       -                   -                   

Available losses -                   -                   

Tax assets/ (liabilties) -                    -                       -                   -                   -                     

Set off of tax -                   

Net tax assets/(liabilites) -                    -                       -                   -                   -                     

Accelerated Capital Allowance (221,905)              (221,905)          (221,905)          

Right of Use Asset (1,643,552)           (1,643,552)       (1,643,552)       

Provision for Gratuity 39,130              39,130             39,130             

Provision for Leave Encashment 44,429              44,429             44,429             

Lease Liability 1,703,267         1,703,267        1,703,267        

Revaluations -                   -                   

Other temporary and deductible 

differences -                    -                       -                   -                   

Available losses -                    -                   -                   

Tax assets/ (liabilties) 1,786,825         (1,865,457)           (78,632)            (78,632)            -                     

Set off of tax -                   -                   

Net tax assets/(liabilites) 1,786,825         (1,865,457)           (78,632)            (78,632)            -                     

2079/80

2080/81

CBIL Securities Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

As at 31st Ashadh 2081
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4.8. Trade and Other Payables (Figures in NPR)

Particulars
 As at

31st Ashadh 2081 

 As at

31st Ashadh 2080 

Trade payables 18,657,782                    

Other payables

Accruals 615,889                         

Total financial liabilities, excluding loans and borrowings, 

Classified as financial liabilities measured at amortized cost 19,273,672                    -                                 

Prepaid and Deposits Liabilities

Other payables - tax and social security payments -                                 -                                 

Dividends payable -                                 -                                 

Total Trade and Other Payables 19,273,672                    -                                 

4.9. Borrowings (Figures in NPR)

Particulars                                    -                         5,288,982 

Current

Overdraft Loan against Fixed Deposit 63,300,000                    -                                 

Total  Non-Current Borrowings 63,300,000                    -                                 

Non-Current

Total  Non-Current Borrowings -                                 -                                 

Total Borrowings 63,300,000                    -                                 

4.10. Provisions (Figures in NPR)

Particulars
 As at

31st Ashadh 2081 

 As at

31st Ashadh 2080 

Short Term

Account Payables 44,823                           

Employee Bonus Provision 518,271                         -                                 

Other Provisions 64,000                           92,400                           

Employee Leave Provision (Current) 16,333                           

Total Short Term Provision 598,604                         137,223                         

Long Term

Employee Leave Provision (Non-Current) 131,762                         -                                 

Employee Gratuity Provision 130,432                         -                                 

Total Long Term Provision 262,194                         -                                 

Total 860,798                         137,223                         

4.11. Other Liabilities (Figures in NPR)

Particulars
 As at

31st Ashadh 2081 

 As at

31st Ashadh 2080 

Payable - DP Account Opening or Renewal 2,200                             -                                 

Payable - Mero Share Account Opening or Renewal 744                                -                                 

Provident Fund Payable -                                 -                                 

Interest Payble on Borrowing -                                 -                                 

TDS Payable 53,284                           28,672                           

Total 56,228                           28,672                           
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4.12. Share Capital (Figures in NPR)

Particulars

 As at

31st Ashadh 2081 

 As at

31st Ashadh 2080 

Authorized capital:

6,000,000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 600,000,000                  600,000,000                  

Issued capital:

2000000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 200,000,000                  200,000,000                  

Subscribed and paid up capital:

2000000 ordinary share of Rs.100 each 200,000,000                  200,000,000                  

Total Paid Up Share Capital 200,000,000                  200,000,000                  

4.13. Reserves (Figures in NPR)

Particulars

 As at

31st Ashadh 2081 

 As at

31st Ashadh 2080 

Retained Earnings

Opening Balance 21,042,372                    10,057,930                    

Current Year profit 3,116,546                      10,984,442                

Less: Appropriations:

Transfer to General  Reserve (311,655)                        -                             

Total 23,847,264                    21,042,372                    

General  Reserve

Opening Balance -                                 -                                 

Transfer from retained earnings 311,655                         -                             

Transfer from general reserve -                                 -                             

Total 311,655                         -                                 

4.14. Revenue (Figures in NPR)

Particulars
 As at

31st Ashadh 2081 

 As at

31st Ashadh 2080 

Commission Income:

Commission Income 7,926,776                      -                                 

Commission Income from D-Mat Account Opening and Renewal 14,950                           -                                 

Commission Income from Mero share Account Opening and Renewal 4,923                             -                                 

Total Commission Income 7,946,648                      

Interest Income 18,214,891                    17,785,516                    

Other income                                    -                                8,000 

Total Revenue 26,161,539                    17,793,516                    

4.15. Commission Expenses (Figures in NPR)

Particulars
 As at

31st Ashadh 2081 

 As at

31st Ashadh 2080 

Commission Expenses:

SEBON Broker Commission 47,561                           -                                 

NEPSE Commission 1,585,355                      -                                 

Commission expens from D-Mat Account Opening and Renewal 6,046                             -                                 

Commission expense from Mero share Account Opening and Renewal 3,363                             -                                 

Total Commission Expenses 1,642,325                      -                                 
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4.16 Personnel expense (Figures in NPR)

Particulars

 As at

31st Ashadh 2081 

 As at

31st Ashadh 2080 

Salary Expense                       3,193,809                          440,000 

Dashain  Allowances                          353,500                                    -   

Allowance                       1,102,539                                    -   

Derness allowance                          595,707                                    -   

Recruitment Expense                          166,250                          201,250 

Staff Training Expenses                          159,122                                    -   

Provident fund 165,381                         -                                 

Gratuity expenses 137,096                         -                                 

Force Leave Expenses 153,500                         -                                 

Staff Insurance Premium                          132,962                                    -   

Leave Enchashment Fund                          148,095 

Total 6,307,961                      641,250                         

Employee Bonus 518,271                         -                                 

Total Staff Expenses 6,826,231                      641,250                         

4.17  Operating expense (Figures in NPR)

Particulars

 As at

31st Ashadh 2081 

 As at

31st Ashadh 2080 

Advertisement, Business Promotion and Others 4,161                             143,585                         

Audit Fee                          169,500                            28,250 

Expenses on Audit                              1,990                                    -   

Board Meeting Fee                          490,000                          155,000 

Board Meeting Other Expenses                                    -                              10,000 

other meeting fee 120,000                         

Entertainment Expenses                            86,860                            23,840 

Expense on Bank Charge                          109,911 -                                 

Expenses om AGM/ Anniversary/ Inauguration Expenses                          177,291 -                                 

Water and Electricity                            81,937 -                                 

Installation Fee                          200,000 -                                 

Insurance Premium                            14,542 -                                 

Legal Expenses                                    -                            150,800 

Membership & Subscription Fee                       5,444,171                            13,497 

Miscellaneous exp                            47,094 -                                 

Outsource Manpower Expenses                          308,080 -                                 

Postage and Communication                          352,720                            23,000 

Power & Fuel Expenses                          100,085                            64,600 

Printing and Stationary                          163,388                            22,638 

Professional/Technical/Consultancy Fee Exp.                       1,165,251                          708,635 

Registration Fee                            15,000                            50,000 

Repair & Maintenance                              8,670 -                                 

Other Expenses                                    -                                1,700 

Cleaning Expenses                            19,775 -                                 

Consumable Capital Goods                            60,956                              2,400 

CSR Expenses                          131,396                                    -   

Rates and Taxes                          509,960                            62,260 

Total Operating Expenses 9,782,738                      1,460,205                      
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4.19  Finance Cost (Figures in NPR)

Particulars
 As at

31st Ashadh 2081 

 As at

31st Ashadh 2080 

-                                 

Interest Expenses 1,714,750                      -                                 

Interest on lease liabilities (Refer note 4.6) 281,635                         

Total Finance Cost 1,996,386                      -                                 

4.19. Income Tax (Figures in NPR)

Particulars

 As at

31st Ashadh 2081 

 As at

31st Ashadh 2080 

Current tax expense

Current tax on profits for the year 1,469,259                      4,707,618                      

Adjustment for under provision in prior periods

Total current tax 1,469,259                      4,707,618                      

Deferred tax expense

Origination and reversal of temporary differences 78,632                           

Recognition of previously unrecognized deferred tax assets

Total deferred tax 78,632                           -                                 

Total tax expense                       1,547,891                       4,707,618 

8
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5. Disclosures and Additional Notes

5.1 Related Party Disclosure

i. Related Party Disclosure of the company

The related parties of the company which meets the definition of related parties as defined in “NAS 

24 Related Party Disclosures” are as follows:

a) Key Management Personnel (KMP)

The key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility of planning,

directing and controlling the activities of the entity, directly or indirectly including any director.

The key management of the company includes members of its Board of Directors. The name of

the key management personnel during the year were as follows:

Name of the Key Management Personnel Post Remarks

Mr. Saptaman Bajracharya Chairman

Mr. Ramdhan Shrestha Former Managing Director

Up to 31st Baishakh 

2081

Ms. Siju Shakya Director

Mr. Srijesh Gyawali Director

Ms. Pramita Shrestha Pradhan Director w.e.f. 25th Jestha,2081

Mr. Kedhar Adhikari Former Company Secretary Up to 11th Chaitra2080

Ms. Riya Baral Company Secretary w.e.f. 12th Chaitra ,2080

Mr. Dipak Mahat Acting CEO w.e.f.26th Ashadh 2081

b) Compensation to Key Management Personnel

The company has made following payment towards compensation to Key Management:

The details relating to compensation paid and expenses incurred to key management personnel

were as follows:

Particulars Current Year (NPR)

Meeting Fees 585,000

Other Board Facility 59,170
Total salary to Acting CEO

Other expenses 

5,44,827

-

Total 1,188,997

The details relating to compensation paid to key management personnel (Managing director) were 

as follows:

Particulars Current Year (NPR)

Short term employee benefits 1,760,000

Post- employment benefits* -

Other long term benefits** -

Total 1,760,000

c) Holding Company Shareholding %

Name and percentage of shareholding by Holding Company is as below:
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Citizens Bank International Limited     100% 

 

Transaction with Holding Company 

 

Citizens Bank International Limited 

Citizens Bank International Limited (herein after ‘the Bank’) has made investment in share 

capital of the company. The Bank holds 100 % controlling interest in the company. 

The principal activities of the Bank is to provide all commercial Banking services including 

agency services, trade finance services, e-commerce services and trading of gold and silver, etc. 

to its customers through head office, branches, extension counters, branchless banking units and 

ATMs. 

1. The Bank has rented its building located in Kupondole, Lalitpur to the Company with the 

agreement to pay Monthly Rent of NPR 60,000/- after the commencement of operation, 

which will be increased by 10% in every 2 year.  

2. All receipt and payment transactions entered into by the company with the Bank were 

made net of TDS.  

3. The overall transactions with the Holding company included in the Financial Statements 

of the company has been tabulated below: 

Particulars  NPR 

Statement of Profit or Loss 
Interest Income 18,214,891.04 

Total Income 18,214,891.04 

Interest Expense 1,714,750.19 

Rent Paid  4,34,000 

Electricity Paid 66,136.72 

Bank Guarantee Commission 8,25,000 

Demat /Mero share related 

Commissionexpense 4,364.26 

Total Expenses 30,44,251.17 

Particulars  NPR 

Statement of Financial Position   

Deposit in Holding company 201,346,146.42 

  

 

5.2 Current Year Tax 

Current year tax liability has been recognized on net profit at the rate of 30% to arrive at taxable profit. 

6. Proposed Dividend 

The Board of Directors of the Company has proposed Dividend of 5.26 % on retained earning of the 

company subject to approval from Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the company 

7. Earnings Per Share 

Basic Earnings Per Share 

Earnings per share, also called net income per share, is a market prospect ratio that measures the amount of 

net income/ loss earned per share of stock outstanding. It is calculated by dividing profit or loss attributable 

to ordinary equity holders by the average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. 

The earnings attributable to the ordinary equity holders consist of the earnings of the company after 

deduction of all expenses including tax expense. 
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The calculation of basic earnings per share of the company has been based on the profit/ loss attributable to 

ordinary shareholders and number of shares outstanding as tabulated below: 

 

 

Particulars  2080/81 2079/80 

Profit attributable to ordinary 

shareholders NPR 

 

3,116,546.20 

 

10,984,443.00 

Number of ordinary shares 2,000,000  2,000,000  

Basic Earnings Per Share NPR  1.56   5.49  
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